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kirti lakra

From: Abhinav Chaturvedi <abhinav.chaturvedi@rkassociates.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:29 AM
To: Kirti Lakra; Business Operations R.K Associates; Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice 

President), R.K Associates
Subject: Fwd: FW: IE _ Impanel Engineer Certificate _ SUNRISE AGRI IMPEX _ YES KIRAN Login
Attachments: ECR detail by Installer.zip; LIGHT bILLS.zip

Generate VIS I.d. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abhinav Chaturvedi 
Engineer, 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
_________________________________________________________ 
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd., 
Mobile: +91-99569 69388 | Voice: 0120-4110117 

================================================= 

We assure our best services and response to you all the time. 

  

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out 
to my manager/ supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern. 

  

First Level Escalation      – Mrs. Uttara Tyagi– Assistant Manager uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org – 9205353003 

Second Level Escalation – Mr. Mohit Agarwal– Vice President - mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org – 9999597597 
 
Corporate Office: 
D-39, 2nd Floor, 
Sector-2, Noida- 201301 (Delhi NCR) 
 

Other Offices at: Mumbai, Kolkata, Dehradun, Lucknow, Shahjahanpur 

Satellite office: Meerut, Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore 
 
Website: www.rkassociates.org 
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-------------------------------------------- 
Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND 
PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the 
contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and 
notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Pankaj Pandey (SEB) <pankaj.pandey5@yesbank.in> 
Date: Wed, Apr 5, 2023 at 3:35 PM 
Subject: FW: IE _ Impanel Engineer Certificate _ SUNRISE AGRI IMPEX _ YES KIRAN Login 
To: Abhinav Chaturvedi <abhinav.chaturvedi@rkassociates.org> 
Cc: sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>, kirti.singh@rkassociates.org 
<kirti.singh@rkassociates.org>, Vidisha Vaish (SEB) <vidisha.vaish@yesbank.in>, Tirthankar Ghosh (SEB) 
<tirthankar.ghosh@yesbank.in>, Anshu Thukral (SME) <Anshu.Thukral@yesbank.in> 
 

Dear Abhinav, 

  

Please find attached ECR details and electricity bills of Sunrise Agri Impex. Kindly provide LE report 
at earliest. 

  

  

Particulars  Borrower  
Name (Name & Surname in Caps) SUNRISE AGRI IMPEX 
Contact Person Vinod Nihalani 
Number 9824076599 
PAN Card Number ADQFS3808K 
Date of birth (DD-MMM-YY) 18-Apr-18 

Address 

SURVEY NO 635, AT LAMDAPURA 
BUS STAND, MANJUSAR SAVLI 

HIGHWAY, TALUKA SAVLI, 
VADODARA-391770 

  

  

Ecnl #  

Installer ECR Project detail  

Last 6 Light Bills  
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Thanks & Regards,  

Pankaj Pandey|SME Lending  

Mob: +91-90821 42816.  

  

  

  

 
Due to COVID-19, as a measure of caution, please use YES BANK’s digital channels such as NetBanking, 
YES Mobile, UPI, and YES ROBOT for your banking needs 

 


